


Personal Profile

Photograph	
Name Of The Faculty	Dr.Ganesh Dhavalshankh
Present Designation	Professor & Head of the department
Department	Dermatology , Venereology & Leprosy (DVL)
Joining Date	06-04-2022
Contact No.	Mobile no. ---- 9422428668 Res. Phone -- (0231)2680827
Email.ID	ganeshdhavalshankh@yahoo.co.in ganeshdhavalshankh@gmail.com
Publication & Presentation	
Book Publication	Nil
International Paper Presented	Nil
National Paper Presented	Nil
International patent Granted	Nil
Indian Patent Granted	Nil
International Award	Nil
Indian Award	
International Paper Publication	12
National Paper Publication	01
Book Chapter Publication	01
Poster Presentation	05
Educational Details	
U.G	B.J.Medical College, Pune 1988- 1992
P.G	B.J.Medical College, Pune 1994 – 1996
Super Specialty	Fellowship in Dermatotomy 2007 Nanawati Hospital, Mumbai
Work Experience	

Date	Total Period	Course of Training	Place of Training
18/03/1994 – 31/12/1997	2 Year 10 Month	Residency	Sasoon Gen. Hospital, Pune.

04/01/1999 – 30/09/2002	4 Year 8 Month	Lecturer	D.Y.Patil Medical College, Kolhapur.
14/10/2002 – 11/06/2003	7 Month	Lecturer	R.C.S.M. Govt. Med.College, Kolhapur.
15/6/2003 – 13/09/2014	11 Year 02 Months	Asso. Professor	R.C.S.M. Govt. Med.College, Kolhapur.
15/12/2014 – 05/04/2022	7 Years 3 Months	Professor	R.C.S.M. Govt. Med.College, Kolhapur.
06/04/2022- Till Date	1 Year 3 Months	Professor	D Y Patil Medical College Kolhapur